To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)[Matthew.A Miller@usdoj.gov}
From: Attorney General
Sent: Tue 3/1/2011 10:44:43 PM
Subject: Re: Quote

Unrelated

----- Original Message -----
From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Sent; Tuesday, March 01, 2011 05:42 PM

To:i  Attorney General |
Subject: RE: Quote

Unrelated

From:{  Attorney General i
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:42 PM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: Re: Quote

Ok.| Unrelated

----- Original Message -----

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 05:40 PM
To: Attorney General i

Subject: RE: Quote

Right. Good point. | guess you commented on it more elliptically.

The unanimous reaction from the press is that they drew no blood from vou, despite four hours of .
trying. i Unrelated
Unrelated i1 think a good outcome overall.

Gerstein did not hear the prison thing. That's a good thing, obviously, though it might have been
fun if he had.

----- Original Message-----
From:{ Attorney General |
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:38 PM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: Re: Quote

Today?! Alll talked about was my fear the guns might be used against us. He broke it. (They told
me not to break it.)

Reactions to hearing? Gerstein hear me talk to the prison guy?
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----- Original Message -----

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 05:34 PM
To: Attorney General '

Subject: RE: Quote

The one yesterday? [t was for the arrest of the guy in Dallas who had purchased a gun that was
traced back to the killing in Mexico. | DP

DP ;

You then commented on it in the hearing today (after Fattah brought it up), though, so you're out
there on it.

----- Original Message----- .

From:i  Attorney General |

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:32 PM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: Quote

| gave you a quote. For what? Did we use it?
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